
PAX Technology Limited 

We, PAX Technology Limited declare that this EUT (FCC ID: V5PM50) doesn’t have ad 

Hoc Mode function on “US/Canada frequencies“. In addition, the frequency selection 

feature is disabled by firmware for devices marketed to the US/ Canada. For DTS part of this 

device, only channels 1-11 will be used in North America. Country code selection is disabled. 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, Please have my best 

attention.  

Sincerely yours, 

Print Name: Jenna Tan Title: Certification leader 

Signature: 

On behalf of Company: PAX Technology Limited 

Telephone: 86-755-86156663

E-mail: certservice@paxsz.com 
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